
CSFOA Meeting Minutes 29 July 2025 
 

 

Roll  Call:  

The following Board and CSFOA Members were in attendance for the meeting: 

Randy Hodges (President/Crew Chief) 

Kaylinda Bunnell (Vice President/Crew Chief) 

James Bunnell (Member At-Large) 

Dean Wruck (Secretary/Treasurer) 

George Demetriou (Crew Chief) 

DJ Bremser (Crew Chief-elect) 

Nathan McCrary (Crew Chief-elect) 

Bob Pace (Crew Chief) 

Mark Bradley (Crew Chief) 

Walt Cooper 

Nate Wadman 

 

The following Board Members were not in attendance: 

Mark Van Gampleare (Crew Chief) 

Tim Firks (Crew Chief) 

 

 

Key Items Discussed 

Old Business 

The meeting started with Randy Hodges welcoming everybody and discussing the meeting 

meetings that he sent out for review. The minutes were approved. 

 

Financial Report  

Dean Wruck gave the treasurer’s report.  The current balance in the CSFOA checking account is 

$4464.35 with no outstanding bills.  Expected payments in the Fall include Hudl (last year this 

was $314 and Assignor’s Fee (approximately $1870).  The Springs Parks and Rec payments have 

all been resolved with all officials and assignor paid.  James said he will Venmo the cash he has 

received for dues payments, while reserving some for petty cash for 50/50 drawings. 

New Business 

Fall Parks and Recreation:   Randy said that Fall Parks and Rec has been cancelled due to lack 

of registrants for the fall season.  There will be no Fall Parks and Rec.  D-11 schools have moved 

out of Parks and Rec and games will be held at their schools instead of in city parks.  Moving 

forward that terminates the contract that we have had in the past since it is not being extended.  

We will start up a new contract in the Spring that will allow training for new officials. 



CSFOA Meeting Minutes 29 July 2025 
 

 

2025 Membership Meeting Schedule:  The meeting schedule is on the last page of these 

minutes.  Randy highlighted that on crew weeks crew chiefs can hold meetings at any time 

during the week.  The first two meetings will be in person and the rest will be Zoom meetings.  

Plan is to record and post the meetings, Tim will need to verify we are still planning to do this.  A 

question was asked how voting would be held.  One possible solution was google forms so that 

those in attendance in person and those online can vote, and Randy stated that we will have to 

figure that out.  The last CFOA meeting is specifically for playoffs.  Kaylinda asked to clarify 

minimums to qualify.  Randy stated that in person or online count and 6 are needed to be a good 

member.  One preseason and 2 crew meetings can count in addition to CFOA and CSFOA 

meetings.  Kaylinda asked if there was a bylaw change needed for defining a member in good 

standing, but Mark verified it is not in the by-laws.  Members will need to notify us if they watch 

the meetings on Youtube.  George stated members need to ensure that they let the meeting holder 

know they attended, if they are not identified in the WebEx by name (instead of a phone number 

or email address).   

 

Southern Colorado Master Clinic:  Master Clinic is this Saturday at Palmer Ridge and is all set 

up and ready to go.  We are not bringing any sign in sheets, but CFOA leadership is supposed to 

bring paperwork.  Dean mentioned that it would be a good idea to send out a reminder and 

Randy stated he will send one out from his personal account. 

Banquet, Awards, etc.:    James proposed a banquet on November 4 at the Doubletree again.  

Without subsidizing from the CSFOA it will be $45 per person.  It was asked if there was a 

minimum number needed to get to that cost and the response was there is not.  Randy stated it 

will be interesting to see the turnout with the price higher than previous years.  James proposed 

sending out a feeler, but board members felt we should just send it out.  Advertising it out now 

will allow members to plan to attend.  It was the consensus to lock in the date and the price. 

Scrimmages:  Schools are now paying for all scrimmages.  There is an attempt being made with 

the schools to standardize the payments based on how many officials are at the scrimmage, 

though pricing has not been set yet.  Mark asked if there was any thing on the scrimmages that 

each crew will get this year.  George said it should work the same as last year, but we will need 

to put the officials in arbiter.  He stated he will be at his crew’s scrimmage, but won’t do much 

officiating on the field and therefore will not sign up to get paid.  Mark asked which weekend the 

scrimmages will be held.  Randy stated the first Varsity games are the 22nd and therefore there 

might be some that weekend.  Walt Cooper stated that the CHSAA schedule says scrimmages 

will be Aug 14 – 21.  Randy stated there was an issue in Arbiter and if see things that incorrect to 

leave it alone and it should be corrected soon.  

There was then a motion to end the meeting and it was seconded. 

  



CSFOA Meeting Minutes 29 July 2025 
 

 

 


